
7/9/71 
Dear Lou, 

It is no .d certain that 	11.1ve a s,t; of af_idavits Holiday, so if you :ver 

intended making copies from any source and sending them, don't bother, aowever, 
stories are a different matter, They may tell 	som thii.c not 1“ 	afl_idavits 

or provide a clue to inspired focus. 

One of my young friends ii XLC „;ot a copy of the T-P for jaturday, 7/5 and 
sent Lau 	story. I road it in hate t 	a.m., but it is clearly unfair and 
at best what is rillresented a,ainot Jim is doible entendre, that is, souethinc that 
can be taken more than one way,aad they chose to take it a siecial way. '.1f.th PC. 
knowing what ho was expected to accomplish, I think-  that in the hands of a goid 
lawyer it could be exculpatory. It is at best ambiguous here. 

dountainbleau bill with money PG then cave Jim, about 01,000. Of course, I know 
nothinc about aim's personal affairs of finances. So I do not gla what this bill 
represents. however, I do have knowledge of an 414, bill, and if that was in payA,nt of 
the old bill, it is tztirely inconsistent with 'Jim having loaded up with loot for as 
long as alleged. You should remember the bill I mean. 

This moraine's Post carries a ahortstary on the judge's rejection of Jim's 
motion. 

But there is really no play here. '- onsiderinc the =umber and extent of 4iu's 
enemies, this is surprising. 

you hear any scuttlebutt on were they took Pershing, I'd.quite curious. 
Not Sicily, I'll bet! 

Best, 

Demmer, my real point may be no point. This s'.ory refers to Steve paying a 


